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“OLYMPIAKO PANTECHNON”

Dear Mr. Antonios,

By letter dated 20 July 2015, addressed to the International Olympic Committee (IOC)
President, Mr Thomas Bach, you made reference to the establishment of the “Olympiako
Pantechnon” (i.e The Olympic Games of art).

First of all, we would like to thank you for bringing your project to our attention as arts share
many common values with sport.

Please note that, the IOC considers the arts to be closely associated with the Olympic Games,
and to this effect the I0C has developed numerous projects dedicated to arts and culture,
notably with its Culture and Olympic Heritage Commission in association with the Olympic
Museum, and the Olympic Solidarity’s collaboration through events like the “Cultural Olympiad”
and the “Olympic Youth Camp” or the “Olympiart” created in 1992.

For these reasons, the I0C reviewed your request with potential interest.

Nevertheless, the I0C does not agree with your request to establish the Olympiako
Pantechnon.

We would also like to take the opportunity of our exchange to inform you that all rights to the
Olympic properties as defined in the Olympic Charter, including but not limited to “Olympic
Games” and the Olympic Symbol, as well as all rights to the use thereof, belong exclusively to
the 10C, including but not limited to the use for any profit-making, commercial or advertising
purposes.

Consequently, your project should not be called “Olympiako” as it is the Greek translation of
“Olympic Games”, and should not reproduce an emblem confusingly similar to the Olympic
Symbol.

Finally, please note that we are copying the Hellenic Olympic Committee for its information.

Yours sjncerely,

Howard Stupp
Director of Legal Affairs
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Dear Mr. Antonios,

By letter dated 20 July 2015, addressed to the International Olympic Committee
(10C) President, Mr Thomas Bach, you made reference to the establishment of the
“Olympiako Pantechnon” (i.e. The Olympic Games of Art).

First of all, we would like to thank you for bringing your project to our attention as
arts share many common values with sport.

Please not that, the IOC considers the arts to be closely associated with the Olympic
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with the Olympic Museum, and the Olympic Solidarity’s collaboration through events
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IOC, including but not limited to the use for any profit-making, commercial or
advertising purposes.

Consequently, your project should not be called “Olympiako™ as it is the Greek
translation of “Olympic Games”, and should not reproduce an emblem confusingly

similar to the Olympic Symbol.

Finally, please note that we are copying the Hellenic Olympic Committee for its
information.

Your sincerely,
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(owtdpaTn petdepaocn g google)
«OAYMITIAKO PANTECHNON"
Ayamnté K Aviaviog,

Me emotoAn g 20M¢ lovAiov 2015, mov amevBivetow ot Aebvrp Ohlvumiokn
Emutponn| (AOE) [pdedpe, kopie Topog Mmooy, Ba yivel avagopd otn dnpovpyio Tov
«Olopumoxo Pantechnon" (dniadn tov Olvpmiakdv Ayovov g TExwvng).

[Ipota an' 6la, Ba BEhapE Vo GOC ELYOPICTICOVUE YO TNV AGKNOT TOV £PYOV GOG
oTNV AvTIANYN HaG ot TEYVES £X0VV TOAAES KOWES a&ieg e TOV AOANTIOUO.

Oyt 6t [Tapaxord, o AOE extipd 6Tt ot T€veg TPEMEL VO, GUVIEOVTAL GTEVA LLE TOVG
Oloumiakovg Ayoveg, kot ywoo To okomd avtd n AOE éyet avoantdcer morvdpOpa
o010 OPLEPOUEVO OTIG TEYVES KOL TOV TOMTIGHO, 1010¢ HE TOV TOMTIOUO Kot TNV
Emtpom tov Ohvpmokov KAnpovoudg oe cuvepyaoia pe 1o Olopmokd Movceio,
Kol ™ ovvepyoasio g OAvumokng AANAEYyONG HEC® €KONADCEWV, OTMOS TO
"Tloatiotikry Odlvpumada" popunqykt - "Oivumioxn Kotaocknvoon Néov' 1 n
"Olopmiada” mov dnuovpynonke to 1992.

[Ma tovg Adyovg avtovg, n AOE va e€etdoet to aitnud cag pe mbavd evolapépov.

[Mop' 6Aa avtd, 1 AOE dev ovupwvel pe to aitnud cag yw va kobopicel to
OAvumaxd Pantechnon.

Oa NOera eniong va EKPETOAAELTAO TV gukaLpiol TNG OVTOAAUYNG LOG VO GOG T OTL
oAa ta dwkandpato eni tov Olvpmiakod Xdaptn, mov mepthapuPdvovy oAid dev
neplopifoviar oe «Orvumakol Aydvee» kot to Olvumiokd cupPoro, kabmg kot OAa
TOL OTKOUADLLOLTAL Y10 T YPTOT TOVS EVIUEPADGEL, AVIIKOVV amokAEIGTIKA otnv AOE, Ttov
nepthopdvouy oA dev meplopiloviar oTnv XPNon Yo OTOOVONTOTE KEPOOTKOTIKO
YOPOKTPO, EUTOPIKOVS 1] SLOPNUIOTIKOVG GKOTOVG,.

Koatd ovvéneia, 1o épyo cog dev Ba mpémet va ovopdleton «OAvpumakody, 0TS eivoe M
eMnvin petdppoon tov «Olvumiaxol Aymveo», kol dev o mpémel va avamapdyet

éva uPAnua cvykeyvuéva tapopota pe o Olvpmiokd copuporo.

Téhog, mopaxaiodue vo onuewwoete Ot gipoote aviypoer] ™™g EAAnvikng
OMvumokng Emtponnc yuo tig minpopopieg Tov.

Me extipnon,

Howard Stupp
AtevBuving Nopukov Yrobéoewv



